


Questions for RFP-17-004-CH Testing Platform Services 

The following list addresses the question received regarding the above-referenced 
solicitation: 

1. On page 30, for questions 2.21.1/2.21.2/2.21.3/2.21.4 you reference sections 2.2.1, 
2.2.2 and 2.2.3 in the Scope of Work...yet these sections don't exist as far as I can 
find. Is this a mis-numbering or am I missing them somewhere? The reference to 
Sections 2.2.1 2.2.2 and 2.2.3 listed within 2.21.1 (functionality), 2.21.2 (support), and 
2.21.3 (training) were mis-numbered.  This reference should have been to the full 
description of the “Test Platform” in 2.3.  As such, the proposal should include a 
description of how the solution will provide test platform functionality, tech support, and 
training for all items in 2.3 (2.3.1 through 2.3.27).  This content may be addressed in the 
initial section, 2.3 and merely referenced in 2.21. 
 

2. Does M-DCPS want proposals even if a vendor does not satisfy ALL requirements? 
Yes, but proposals that satisfy all requirements will be given priority during the 
evaluation process. Can M-DCPS clarify the intent that the RFP makes with these 
two statements?  

i. "The agreement between the successful proposer and the Board will be 
non-exclusive."  MDCPS reserves the right to award more than one vendor 
for one or more portions of the services. 

ii. "Proposers are instructed to indicate a response to ALL service 
requirements and specifications contained in this Section in the order 
listed using the same numbering system." Respond to the ability to satisfy 
all sections in 2.0 using the numbering system provided. 
 

3. If a proposer partners with a sub-contractor, who is a Small/Minority Business 
Enterprise, does the S/MBE need to be the prime proposer? No, however, the 
proposer must ensure that evidence of certification for the sub-contractor is included in 
the proposal submission. 
 

4. What are the points for Evaluation Criteria?  The points listed for Technical and 
Proposer Qualifications on pages 34 and 35 do not match the chart on page 37. The 
evaluation criteria on pages 34-35 are correct.  The chart on page 37 will be corrected on 
an addendum. 
 

5. Pricing Proposal - Is there a desired format for the Budget Expenditure 
Worksheet?  How can vendors access February FTE student counts before 
proposals are due on February 1, 2018? An estimate based on October 2018 FTE 
(354,172) will suffice. 
 

6. Can M-DCPS provide further explanation of the kinds of tools and enhancements 
being requested in this requirement?   



i. Allow for assignment of tools and enhancements at the item-level and test-
level. See 2.3.10. 
 

7. Can M-DCPS provide further explanation of what is expected for "generic answer 
documents? 

i. 2.3.20  Provide options for the generation of individualized, group, and 
generic answer documents for use in optical scanning. Generic refers to 
an answer document which allows the student ID number to be entered. 
 

8. If there isn't any hardware associated to the solution, can the vendor enter N/A as a 
response to this requirement? 

i. 2.4.1.4 Is the hardware configuration provided sufficient to allow the 
District to operate the software and any releases for a minimum of five 5) 
years from implementation? Please provide a description of the 
configuration required for either a district-hosted solution, or that of a 
third-party hosted solution. 
 

9. Does M-DCPS want responses repeated in two different sections for the following 
requirements, or is it sufficient to provide a response in the initial section only? The 
reference to Sections 2.2.1 2.2.2 and 2.2.3 listed within 2.21.1 (functionality), 2.21.2 
(support), and 2.21.3 (training) were mis-numbered.  This reference should have been to 
the full description of the “Test Platform” in 2.3.  As such, the proposal should include a 
description of how the solution will provide test platform functionality, tech support, and 
training for all items in 2.3 (2.3.1 through 2.3.27).  This content may be addressed in the 
initial section, 2.3 and merely referenced in 2.21. 

i. 2.21.1  Describe  how  the  solution  will  provide  Test  Platform  function
ality,  as  specified  in  the Scope of Work, Test Platform, Section 2.2.1 
listed above. Address a response to ALL service requirements and 
specifications listed for the Test Platform, in the order listed, using the 
numbering system in Section 2.2.1. 

ii. 2.21.2  Describe how the vendor  will provide support for the 
test  platform,  as specified in the Scope of Work, Support, Section 2.2.2, 
listed above. Address a response to ALL service 
requirements  and  specifications  listed  for  the  support,  in  the  order  li
sted  using  the numbering system in Section 2.2.2. 

iii. 2.21.3  Describe  how the  vendor  will  provide  training  on the 
test  platform,  as specified  in the Scope of Work, Training, Section 2.2.3, 
listed above. Address a response to ALL service 
requirements  and  specifications  listed  for  the  support,  in  the  order  li
sted  using  the numbering system in Section 2.2.3. 
 

10. Does M-DCPS want an expository response, or a response with the chart of LIIS 
Minimum Standards inserted? Expository 



i. 2.21.28  Describe the solution’s ability to meet the Florida Department of 
Education LIIS 
standards   (LIIS),   available   online   at:   http://www.fldoe.org/finance/c
ontracts-grants- procurement/american-recovery-reinvestment-act/k-12-
strategies/diss-with-grant-award- notice/race-to-the-top-local-
instructional-im.stml. 
 

11. Section 6 - Sample Agreement - Is the M-DCPS Sample Contract required to be 
included in the proposal submission? No, if the proposer does not propose any legal 
modifications to the sample contract, the sample contract does not need to be included in 
the submission.  
 

12. Form - Exhibit 9 - Can the vendor edit the deadline date to February 1, 2018, or will 
M-DCPS issue an edited version? Yes, please update with the corrected deadline. 

 
13. What SIS does the District currently use? Are there any plans to change SIS systems 

within the next 3-5 years? District-developed mainframe SIS; there are plans to change 
the system, with plans to move to ASPEN within the next five years. 

 
14. What gradebook system does the District currently use? Are there any plans to 

switch gradebook systems in the next 3-5 years? WAZZLE Gradebook, moving to 
ASPEN with the next 2-3 years 

 
15. What data warehouse system does the District currently use? Are there any plans to 

switch data warehouse systems in the next 3-5 years? District-developed SQL data 
warehouse 

 
16. Please confirm student count to be used for pricing purposes. An estimate based on 

October 2017 FTE (354,172) will suffice. Actual pricing for contract will be based on the 
February 2018 FTE. 

 
17. Is the page limit requirement of 25 pages applicable only to section 2.4? The 

reference to Sections 2.2.1 2.2.2 and 2.2.3 listed within 2.21.1 (functionality), 2.21.2 
(support), and 2.21.3 (training) were mis-numbered.  This reference should have been to 
the full description of the “Test Platform” in 2.3.  As such, the proposal should include a 
description of how the solution will provide test platform functionality, tech support, and 
training for all items in 2.3 (2.3.1 through 2.3.27).  This content may be addressed in the 
initial section, 2.3 and merely referenced in 2.21. 

 
18. Will the district provide a web (phone) conference link for the pre-bid meeting for 

those that can't attend in person? yes 

http://www.fldoe.org/finance/contracts-grants-%C2%A0procurement/american-recovery-reinvestment-act/k-12-strategies/diss-with-grant-award-%20notice/race-to-the-top-local-instructional-im.stml
http://www.fldoe.org/finance/contracts-grants-%C2%A0procurement/american-recovery-reinvestment-act/k-12-strategies/diss-with-grant-award-%20notice/race-to-the-top-local-instructional-im.stml
http://www.fldoe.org/finance/contracts-grants-%C2%A0procurement/american-recovery-reinvestment-act/k-12-strategies/diss-with-grant-award-%20notice/race-to-the-top-local-instructional-im.stml
http://www.fldoe.org/finance/contracts-grants-%C2%A0procurement/american-recovery-reinvestment-act/k-12-strategies/diss-with-grant-award-%20notice/race-to-the-top-local-instructional-im.stml


19. How should bidders respond to the "Bidder’s Date and Time of Submission" item 
on Exhibit 9 if the proposals are being mailed? Please complete using the submission 
deadline.  
 

20. Please confirm that the pre-bid meeting, as well as the deadline for written 
questions, is scheduled for 1/10/18. Is it possible for the written questions be moved 
out a day or two to allow for vendors time to put together a list of questions as a 
result of the pre-bid meeting? Per Addendum #2 posted on our 
procurement.dadeschools.net website, the pre-bid conferenced date and time was updated 
to Wednesday, February 17, 2018 at 11am. 

 
21. On page 1, the RFP states "Visit our web site at procurement.dadeschools.net to 

download a vendor registration package". Can the district please advise vendors 
where to find the vendor registration package? Should vendors also complete the 
vendor application that can be found at the following link: 
http://procurement.dadeschools.net/a_vendors_vif.asp Vendors can find the vendor 
application on the procurement website under the “Vendor Information” section of the 
vendors tab. Vendors are to complete the application and submit applicable 
documentation to the Procurement Management Services department. For any questions 
regarding the vendor application, please contact (305) 995-4288. 

 
22. If the vendor is not a "local business", does the district require the vendor to 

complete and submit Exhibit 4? Proposers who do not intend on claiming local 
preference can either write “N/A” or submit the proposal with the section crossed out. If a 
proposer does intend on claiming local preference, the proposer must adhere to Section 
1.15 of this RFP. 

Proposers claiming local vendor preference must submit a Local Business 
Affidavit of Eligibility (Exhibit 4) and a copy of its business license with its 
response. The Board policy may be accessed at: 
http://www2.dadeschools.net/schoolboard/rules/ 

 
23. In the items (2.7.5, 2.10.1, 2.10.3, and 2.10.4) where it states "ITS will remove if not 

applicable", does it mean that these are applicable or not? Respond to these items. 
 

24. Will the district be providing an updated proposal label (page 36) and well as an 
updated exhibit 9 (page 58) due to the change in the due date or should vendors 
update these themselves? Vendors are able to update the documents themselves. 

 
25. Page 34 of the RFP states "All materials (except for plans and schematics, if any) 

are to be submitted on 8 1⁄2” X 11” paper, neatly typed on one side only, with 
normal margins, spacing and quantities as outlined in Section 1.9 of this RFP.". 
Please define "normal margins", our assumption is that this would be 1" on each 

http://procurement.dadeschools.net/a_vendors_vif.asp


side, including top and bottom. Please use the standard Microsoft Word margins or 1” 
on each side. 

 
26. Can the district confirm the tentative dates for product demonstrations? There is no 

tentative date at this time. 
 

27. Would you like the surveys to track certain demographic data such as teacher and 
school, or are all surveys to be anonymous? Describe options available in the platform. 

 
28. 2.10.3 Can the district provide examples of the FLDOE survey formats if ITS has 

determined this is required? To be provided on award, as needed. 
 

29. It seems the section references are incorrect here. Can you confirm if that is true? 
The reference to Sections 2.2.1 2.2.2 and 2.2.3 listed within 2.21.1 (functionality), 
2.21.2 (support), and 2.21.3 (training) were mis-numbered.  This reference should 
have been to the full description of the “Test Platform” in 2.3.  As such, the proposal 
should include a description of how the solution will provide test platform functionality, 
tech support, and training for all items in 2.3 (2.3.1 through 2.3.27).  This content may be 
addressed in the initial section, 2.3 and merely referenced in 2.21. 

 

30. 2.4.1.5.  Please clarify if a response is required for a HOSTED (ASP) solution.  If 
required, please clarify what is expected in the response.  Your response does not 
require a hosted solution.  ASP vendors (hosted by a third-party) must respond to 2.14 
through 2.16 (non asp enter N/A to these sessions).  Non-ASP vendors (hosted by the 
district) must respond to 2.17 through 2.20 (asp vendors enter N/A to these sections).  If 
you offer both solutions, respond to all of these sections. 
 

31. 2.8.3.  What type of table are you looking for?  We do not break out these aspects of 
our service from our normal subscription.  If costs of maintenance are included, indicate 
that for each option. 



32. 2.10.1.  Can you please clarify what “all state and federal required documents” is 
referring to?  Can you provide specific references to these required documents? 
Custom reports. 
 

33. 2.10.2. What are the “required documents” (Same as 2.10.1). Custom reports/files 
 

34.  On M-DCPS Procurement Management Services Vendor Application, it requires 
the "Latest County Business Tax Receipt". If a proposing vendor's corporate 
headquarters is not in FL, so the vendor does not pay taxes in FL and thus does not 
have a county business tax receipt, how can the vendor meet this requirement? 
What type of documentation would suffice? Please submit county equivalent. If there 
is no county equivalent, please indicate in proposal. 

 
35.  Exhibit 9 - Proposal Receipt Form: The instructions state that "All bidders must 

sign and acknowledge timely submittal of this RFP, as well as Procurement 
Management Services Staff. The form must be included within the timely bid 
package." If a vendor is using a carrier (such as FedEx or UPS) to deliver their bid 
package, how are they to include the completed Proposal Submittal Receipt Form 
(that includes Procurement Management Staff's signature and Date/Time of 
submission) within their sealed bid package? Will it suffice to include shipment 
documentation and tracking information for the bid package shipment? How are we 
to get Procurement Staff's signatures and verification of receipt on this form 
remotely (and get it into our sealed bid package)? Please attached Proposal Submittal 
Receipt Form to the proposal inside of the courier packaging, using the submission 
deadline. A Procurement staff member will timestamp the package upon arrival and 
acknowledge receipt. 

 
36.  Sections 2.21.1, 2.21.2, and 2.21.3 reference earlier sections that do not exist in the 

RFP (2.2.1, 2.2.2, 2.2.3). Can you please clarify what information should be 
referenced? The sections were mis-numbered.  This refers to section 2.3, “Test 
Platform” and may be described in the earlier section with a reference here. 

 
37. On page 1 the RFP states that the "Public Opening of Bids will occur on 2/1/18". On 

page 10 the RFP states that "...all proposals received will be sealed for a period of 20 
days, pursuant to FL Statute 119.07..." Can you clarify when the opening of 
bids/proposals will occur? Proposals will be opened for review and dissemination to the 
Selection Committee on 2/1/2018. Information regarding the proposal submission, 
vendor documentation and any specific content related questions will not be answered for 
a period of 20 days.  

 
38. In section 2.3.2: Can you provide the district's definition of "assessment forms"? 

Also, what is the district's definition of a "secure assessment form"? Tests to be 
delivered to students.   

 
39. Pertaining to Item Banks: Does the district plan to extend your current item bank 

contract that is currently licensed directly from Key Data Systems? Or are you 



looking for a platform vendor to package the item bank with the assessment 
platform? To be determined 

 
40. General: Does the District expect the platform to generate reports in three 

languages (English, Haitian-Creole, and Spanish)? No, but that would be an added 
value. 

 
41. General: When does the District expect to start delivering fixed-form tests using the 

testing platform? August 2018 
 

42. General: When does the District expect to start delivering computer-adaptive tests 
within the platform? TBD 

 
43. Page 28; Scope of Work 2.12.1: This requirement asks for a minimum of three full-

time support personnel located in the District and a dedicated project manager. Can 
one of the three full-time support personnel act as the dedicated project manager, or 
must this be a separate role from the three full-time support personnel? Separate 
role. 

 
44. Page 29; Between section 2.16 and 2.17: There is an instruction that subsequent 

requirements are “Only for Non-ASP Vendors to Answer.” Does this mean all of the 
remaining items (2.17-2.21) are for Non-ASP Vendors only? Please confirm that ASP 
vendors do not need to respond to any of the items in 2.17-2.21. ASP vendors (hosted by 
a third-party) must respond to 2.14 through 2.16 (non asp enter N/A to these sessions).  
Non-ASP vendors (hosted by the district) must respond to 2.17 through 2.20 (asp vendors 
enter N/A to these sections).  If you offer both solutions, respond to all of these sections. 

 
45. Page 30; Scope of Work 2.21.1: This requirement asks responders to describe their 

solution against requirement 2.2.1. There is no section 2.2.1. Can the District please 
clarify? The reference to Sections 2.2.1 2.2.2 and 2.2.3 listed within 2.21.1 
(functionality), 2.21.2 (support), and 2.21.3 (training) were mis-numbered.  This 
reference should have been to the full description of the “Test Platform” in 2.3.  As such, 
the proposal should include a description of how the solution will provide test platform 
functionality, tech support, and training for all items in 2.3 (2.3.1 through 2.3.27).  This 
content may be addressed in the initial section, 2.3 and merely referenced in 2.21. 

 
46. Page 30; Scope of Work 2.21.2: This requirement asks responders to describe their 

solution against requirement 2.2.2. There is no section 2.2.2. Can the District please 
clarify? The reference to Sections 2.2.1 2.2.2 and 2.2.3 listed within 2.21.1 
(functionality), 2.21.2 (support), and 2.21.3 (training) were mis-numbered.  This 
reference should have been to the full description of the “Test Platform” in 2.3.  As such, 
the proposal should include a description of how the solution will provide test platform 
functionality, tech support, and training for all items in 2.3 (2.3.1 through 2.3.27).  This 
content may be addressed in the initial section, 2.3 and merely referenced in 2.21. 

 



47. Page 30; Scope of Work 2.21.3: This requirement asks responders to describe their 
solution against requirement 2.2.3. There is no section 2.2.3. Can the District please 
clarify? The reference to Sections 2.2.1 2.2.2 and 2.2.3 listed within 2.21.1 
(functionality), 2.21.2 (support), and 2.21.3 (training) were mis-numbered.  This 
reference should have been to the full description of the “Test Platform” in 2.3.  As such, 
the proposal should include a description of how the solution will provide test platform 
functionality, tech support, and training for all items in 2.3 (2.3.1 through 2.3.27).  This 
content may be addressed in the initial section, 2.3 and merely referenced in 2.21. 

 
48. The RFP also states that if awarded, we are to provide the same services to the 

district charter schools. That is outside the 345,000 students. To be clear is it 
expected that we are to give them the service as part of the award, or charge the 
charter schools separately? Services include all M-DCPS schools, both charter and 
traditional.  The 354,172 noted previously includes both traditional and charter. 

 
49. You have given the vendor a max page limit of 25 pages to answer 9 pages of pretty 

in depth questions.  Can this be increased or can we add information in 
addendums? Additional pages can be submitted as an addendum or appendix.  

 
50. What assessment solution/test platform is the District currently using? If there are 

multiple systems in use, what are they? Gateway to Data (formerly contracted as 
Thinkgate)  

 
51. Could you please confirm the number of students that will require access to the 

proposed test solution? All M-DCPS students, most recent Oct. 2017 FTE 354,172. 
 

52. Please elaborate on the District’s anticipated timeline for implementation.  Is it 
expected that all functionality and support structures will be in place by the go live 
date?  Or would the District consider an iterative/phased rollout? The proposal 
assume administration of Baseline Interim Assessments beginning in the last week of 
August 2018. 

 
53. Which content areas will be assessed with the selected test solution? Primarily core 

content areas at this time, but teachers could administer assessments in any content areas. 
 

54. Please clarify the expectations regarding languages.  2.11.1 states, “Does your 
product support three languages: English, Haitian-Creole, and Spanish?  Is this 
referring to assessment content (pre-created assessments/items), authoring 
capabilities (special characters or translation services), and/or automatic translation 
for reporting?  How is this requirement different than the language requirements 
described in 2.3.9? Test administration is in English only.  Tests for foreign language 
courses may be administered.  

 
55. Per 2.3.5, can you please clarify the requirement?  Are these style guides to be 

provided by the District or by the item bank vendors? Style guides are provided by 



item bank vendors.  If district-development is undertaken again, a district-specific style 
guide may be provided. 

 
56. Regarding proposal formatting, can you please clarify the expectations for 

responding to items included in Section 2 of the RFP?  Is the 25-page limit for 
section 2.4 only, or all of Section 2? There is a 25 page limit for all of Section 2. 

  
57. Can you describe the role the District envisions for the three full-time support 

personnel described in requirement 2.12.1?  Is it expected that these team members 
will be providing technical support, training, assessment/data analysis, or a 
combination of all three?  Technical support, training, support for assessment creation, 
quality control checks. 

 
58. Is it expected that the dedicated project manager described in requirement 2.12.1 

will be on site/local? No 
 

59. The cost proposal form references an itemized “Budget Expenditure Worksheet”.  
Is this a specific district-created form or template?  If so, where/how do we obtain 
it?  If not, does M-DCPS have any expectations/requirements for it other than those 
specified in Section 3 of the RFP? There is no specific district-created form for this 
worksheet. Please include components specified in this RFP. 

 
60. Per Section 2.9.3: Will your product interface with our SQL operational data store 

[Name the District’s current system, if applicable] without a SIF (School 
Interoperability Framework) interface?  Describe how your product will interface - 
can you please provide the District’s current system? 2016 Microsoft SQL Server 

 
61. Per requirement 2.13.1: Will your product’s staff offer training to all District staff, 

including 500 test chairpersons, 50 district support personnel, and 30,000 
teachers/school staff?  If yes, is it role-based, train-the-trainer, Web-based?  Vendor is 
requested to supply a detailed training plan, can you please describe the role of a 
“test chairperson” within the District? The test chairperson is the assessment 
coordinator for a school site. 

 
62. Could you please clarify the expectations for responding to section 2.21.1, which 

states:  Describe how the solution will provide Test Platform functionality, as specified 
in the Scope of Work, Test Platform, Section 2.2.1 listed above.  Address a response to 
ALL service requirements and specifications listed for the Test Platform, in the order 
listed, using the numbering system in Section 2.2.1.  The RFP includes a Section 2.2, 
Scope of Work, but it does not appear that there are specific requirements listed in a 
given order with a numbering system, as described in 2.21.1. Please see responses to 
Question 1, 9, 30 and 45. 

 
63. Similarly, for requirement 2.21.2, there does not appear to be a section 2.2.2 and 

associated numbering system in that is referenced in the prompt. Please see 
responses to Question 1, 9, 30 and 45. 



64. Also, per requirement 2.21.3, there does not appear to be a Section 2.2.3 in the 
RFP.  Please see responses to Question 1, 9, 30 and 45. 
 

65. Regarding Sections 2.21.1, 2.21.2, and 2.21.3, we have drafted point-by-point 
responses to all requirements in Section 2, which seem to be inclusive of 
functionality, support, and training. Is this sufficient?  Or does the District expect 
additional responses in section 2.21 reiterating this information? Those responses 
may be provided in 2.3, and merely referenced in 2.21 

 
66. Should the vendor of an item bank that is already integrated into our system be 

considered a subcontractor for this RFP? No, unless it is provided to us at no cost.  
(The cost of test platform services must be provided separately, and the cost of any item 
banks also provided separately. 

 
67. Per requirement 2.21.27, Describe the solution’s ability to meet the Florida 

Department of Education’s LIIS standards (LIIS), does the District expect proposals 
to address each of the nine component areas, or just the Assessment and Growth 
component? Assessment and Growth are required 

 
68. Can you please confirm the points associated with the evaluation criteria?  In the 

table on page 37 of the RFP, it states that Technical Qualifications and Proposer 
Qualifications account for 25 and 40 points, respectively.  However, the outline of the 
Contents of Proposal on pages 34 and 35 show Technical Qualifications and Proposer 
Qualifications to be worth 40 and 25 points, respectively. The evaluation criteria on 
pages 34-35 are correct.  The chart on page 37 will be corrected on an addendum. 

 
69. Can/should vendors make any appropriate exceptions to the sample contract 

(Section 6.0 of the RFP)? Yes. Please also refer to Question 11. 
 

70. Per requirement 2.21.13, Describe the system’s capacity to import existing test forms 
(~500 test forms) and items in the District’s current item banks (~140,000 items), are 
these District-created test forms and items and/or from third party 
providers?  Further, assuming a vendor does have the ability to support this, will 
the import be a definite part of the scope of work?  At least a subset of the items/tests 
will need to be imported.  If the platform already has the final Florida IBTP item banks, 
and/or KDS items, they would not need to be imported. 

 
71. Per requirements 2.10.1 and 2.10.2, can you please specify which state or federal 

government required documents the District is referring to? Please also see response 
to Question 32 and 33. 

 
72. Is the system required to archive older test data? At what frequency and detail 

level? Held for how long? Older test data will need to be archived at the student level 
for at least 3 years. 

 



73. What features or capabilities of the system are required to integrate with the 
Sharepoint server? This is not a requirement for this implementation. 

 
74. (Should we assume some level of integrated document management, sharing and 

integration. Document management, versioning, checkin, checkout are built in 
features of Sharepoint. Are there other integration requirements?) This is not a 
requirement for this implementation. 

 
75. Are the TEI Item Types limited to those listed in the RFP? The RFP lists the naming 

system used for currently available items, are the current expectations, however different 
systems use different nomenclature; any additional item types provided should be 
described. 

 
76. What is the scope of the TEI item types to be supported in Create/Edit? Are these 

all imported or will they also need to be created in the system? Authoring is needed 
for all item types 

 
77. Will the data protocol for import be standardized as QTI and JSON, or will there be 

other data expectations? XML?QTI and/or JSON minimally 
 

78. What are the Item Banks currently in use, proposed, or desired by M-DCPS? 
Current banks include KDS, Florida IBTP bank, McGraw Hill and Houghton Mifflin 
Harcourt math and locally developed items. 

 
79. What is the inventory of assessments to be handled by the system in school year 

2018-2019? District and teacher-made tests; ITBS/ITED hosted. 
 

80. Can you please clarify 2.3.8 – the functioning of Item Prompts?  The stem and/or 
exhibits associated with an item. 

 
81. Can you please clarify 2.3.22 – the generation of traditional and IRT statistics? 

Produce item and test characteristics in terms of both traditional and IRT scoring. 
 

82. Does the District have a preference for on premise or cloud hosted system?  M-
DCPS preference is on premise; however, provided proposal for both options. 

 
83. During installation, implementation and acceptance of the system, will there be a 

single point of contact and a business analyst to work through all requirements, 
documentation and sign-off? Yes. 

 
84. What are the reporting frameworks and tools to which M-DCPS may have a 

license? For example, Tableau, Pentaho, BI 
 

85. How does the E-verify requirement apply to already registered vendors? (Page 4) 
Per section 1.28 of this RFP,  



CERTIFY REGISTRATION AND USE OF EMPLOYMENT STATUS 
VERIFICATION SYSTEM. The Status Verification System, also referred to 
as “E-verify,” only applies to construction and professional services 
contracts using federal funds. 

 
86. How does the Background Screening requirement apply to an already registered 

vendor? (Page 15) All registered vendors will be required to complete a background 
screening. 
 

87.  In 2.11.1 the RFP asks, “Does your product support three languages: English, 
Haitian-Creole, and Spanish? If yes, provide example(s).” Please refer to responses in 
Questions 55. 

 
88. What is the multi-language requirement? Is there any specific area of the testing 

platform where multilingual requirements will be required or currently being used 
(ie delivery of tests in one of the languages, etc.) Please refer to responses in Questions 
55. 

 
89. In 2.3.25, the RFP says, “Allow for multiple types of reporting methods to include, 

at a minimum: online reports, reports exportable to PDF format and Excel 
spreadsheets, and reports or data files exportable to Florida Department of 
Education or district-designed templates.” Yes 

 
90. Can the District supply a link to or sample of either the FDOE or District-designed 

survey template? Not at this time 
 

91. Will there be a Public Opening on Feb 1, If so where and when will it occur? The 
Public Opening will take place in the Procurement Management Services office located at 
1450 NE 2nd Ave, Suite 650, Miami, Florida 33132. 

 
92. Page 3 Offeror wishes to clarify that these references to 

"Subcontractor/s,“SubProposer,” or “SubConsultant,” in this section refer to 
agreements entered into by Contractor with another entity specifically in connection 
with a prime contract entered into by Pearson and the District, and does not refer to 
agreements between Contractor and Vendors providing products or services to 
Contractor generally in the course of their business. Is this correct? Correct. 

 
93. Pages 19-20; 46 We believe we have sufficient insurance coverage that may or may 

not match exactly with the insurance requirements detailed in the RFP in the 
sections referenced here. Will the vendor who is awarded the contract have the 
opportunity to discuss and negotiate exact insurance requirements with Miami Dade 
upon award? Yes, the awarded vendors will work with our Office of Risk Management 
to ensure sufficient coverage. 

 
94. Page 23 Please define the "Classification" item type 



 
95. Page 25 Are there specific FLDOE reports Miami Dade is looking to generate from 

the platform? If so, which? Please refer to responses in Questions 32, 33, and 89. 
 

96. Page 24 What item banks are MiamiDade currently using? Current banks include 
KDS, Florida IBTP bank, McGraw Hill and Houghton Mifflin Harcourt math and locally 
developed items. 

 
97. Page 33 Will a MiamiDade specific Budget Expenditure Worksheet be provided? 

There is no specific district-created form for this worksheet. Please include components 
specified in this RFP. 

 
98. Page 34 – 37 Please confirm the evaluation matrix/point breakdown. Section 4.0 

differs from 5.2. The evaluation criteria on pages 34-35 are correct.  The chart on page 
37 will be corrected on an addendum. 

 
99. Is Miami considering procurement of item banks as part of this contract? Yes, and 

the costs should be itemized separately. 
 

100. Is there currently a districtwide curriculum in use? Yes, and pacing guides may be 
accessed on the district website. 

 
101. Can the district make an award to a proposal who does not have the highest 

evaluation score? Yes, the proposals will be selected by the Selection Committee based 
on the referenced evaluation criteria and submitted documentation.  

 
102. Page 43 Contractor presumes that with respect to ownership of intellectual 

property and the ownership rights in the section referenced here, this section does 
not apply to any existing Contractor products, software, or other Contractor 
owned IP that may be used during the course of this contract to perform services 
for Miami Dade. Is this correct?  If item content is being referred to, the platform must 
have the capacity to remove content from the bank and existing tests if copyrighted 
content expires and/or a license is not renewed. 

 
103. Please describe the envisioned integration with Microsoft SharePoint Server. This 

is not a requirement for this implementation. 
 

104. Page 28 Will the 3 onsite staff members be under the direction of Miami Dade? The 
staff will be employees of the vendor.  The district will provide supervisory direction of 
district activities (phone support to schools/training), but system training and technical 
support must be provided by the vendor. 

 



105. An effective assessment process includes a routine post-assessment discussion 
(among teachers or students) and a promotion of assessment and data literacy 
districtwide. Which department will be working with the awarded vendor on this 
RFP and the post-assessment process? District-wide training was provided to school 
staff during the inception of the M-DCPS Interim Assessment program, and data-based 
decision making is a core component of our districtwide processes.  The training 
proposed by the vendor should be sufficient to allow school staff to pull the data needed 
for appropriate debriefing/reporting. 

 
106. Does the district expect this testing platform to consolidate and report on all 

assessment related data from other sources (state, reading apps, universal screener, 
etc.)? No, but integration of statewide assessment data to allow for comparisons with 
formative assessments would be desired. 

 
107. 2.3.13: Please elaborate on what is meant by "and format". Does that refer to 

things like font size and bolding? Yes 
 

108. 2.3.13: Please elaborate on what is meant by "at the test level." Does this refer to 
the ability to adjust font and format across the test as a whole despite individual 
item font and formatting? Yes, in the case that items would come from different 
banks. 

 
109. 2.11.1: Please elaborate on the scope of "product support". Please refer to responses 

in Questions 54, 87 and 109. 
 

110. 2.19.1: Please confirm this item only pertains to maintenance and updates." 
Describe how the system support after go-live for changes and enhancements 

 
111. 2.14.1: Please elaborate on what is meant by "network SLA commitments". Provide 

details if you providing a third party hosted solution option 
 

112. Item 2.16 and 2.18 are nearly the same. Is 2.18 only for NON-ASP vendors? ASP 
vendors (hosted by a third-party) must respond to 2.14 through 2.16 (non asp enter N/A 
to these sessions).  Non-ASP vendors (hosted by the district) must respond to 2.17 
through 2.20 (asp vendors enter N/A to these sections).If you offer both solutions, 
respond to all of these sections. 

 
113. On which items (2.17, 2.18, etc.) should ASP vendors answer N/A? ASP vendors 

(hosted by a third-party) must respond to 2.14 through 2.16 (non asp enter N/A to 
these sessions).  Non-ASP vendors (hosted by the district) must respond to 2.17 
through 2.20 (asp vendors enter N/A to these sections).  If you offer both solutions, 
respond to all of these sections. 

 
114. 2.9.3: Please name the District's current system. Gateway to Data (formerly 

contracted as Thinkgate)  



115. Can vendors include an Appendix in their proposal for additional information 
(such as sample test booklets)? Yes. 

 
116. Do you need support available 24/7 or a set number of hours before/after school 

(for example 7 AM ET to 8 PM ET)? In-house support 7am – 4:30 pm 
 

117. Does the District own the copyright for the items/test forms that will need to be 
imported into the new platform? Are these district-created items and test forms? If 
from third-party item bank providers or textbooks, please list from which vendor. 
Current banks include KDS, Florida IBTP bank, McGraw Hill and Houghton Mifflin 
Harcourt math and locally developed items. Agreements with sources will need to be 
renewed with adoption of a new platform. 

 
118. Can the District provide more information about the scanners they currently have 

at the school sites? 

 
 

119. 2.3.27: Could the district provide more details on the types of surveys they 
anticipate delivering? Do they believe participants would require an environment 
where they don't even log in to ensure anonymity? Confidentiality is usually 
sufficient. 
 

120. 2.3.2: Is Computer Adaptive mandatory? It is desired, and the evaluation will 
consider how the solutions meet ALL listed criteria. 

 
121. 2.3.9: Please elaborate if American Sign Language is required for online and 

paper/pencil assessments. How does the District envision each of these being 
administered? This requirement addresses assessments for an ASL course, and 
potentially as an accommodation, like the FSA offers. 

 
122. 2.3.25: Which specific Florida DOE templates does the District require? Can the 

District provide those templates or point vendors to the link? Please refer to 
responses in Questions 90.  

 
123. 2.6.1: How does the District envision the platform working with SharePoint? Please 

elaborate on this item. See the response to question 104. 



124. 2.10.1: Please elaborate on this item. Can the District provide a list of all State and 
Federal Required docs? Custom reports 
 

125. 2.12.4 - What level of support after hours is required by the District? Email, Phone, 
etc.? Email/phone would suffice. 

 
126. 2.20.1: What type of integration is required with Clever, Inc.? Secure Sync? Instant 

login?  SSO (Instant login) and rostering for a third party hosted solution 
 

127. 2.21.13: Import Test Forms and Items. Please confirm that the items and test forms 
can be required in QTI 2.0? How are the standards aligned for the items? 
Academic Benchmarks? CASE? QTI and/or JSON; Academic Benchmarks 

 
128. 3.1 Pricing: Please confirm that the District would like all costs provided as per 

student pricing, including one-time costs such as training and implementation. Per 
student pricing for the platform/support is required; additional costs of item banks per 
student should be separated.  One time start-up fees may not be added, but may be 
incorporated into the first-year’s cost. 

 
129. Please confirm that the page limit requirement of 25 pages is only applicable to 

Section 2.4? This was not clear at the pre-bid meeting. 25 pages for section 2. 
 

130. 2.3.9: Please confirm that American Sign Language is not currently required by the 
District. It is not currently used. 

 
131. 2.21.19: Please confirm that Braille is not currently required by the District. Braille 

is provided to students by the district, but not through the testing platform.(Camera 
ready paper forms are provided to a vendor for reproduction.)   

 
132. What assessment solution/test platform is the District currently using? If there are 

multiple systems in use, what are they? Gateway to Data (formerly contracted as 
Thinkgate)  

 
 
 
 


